

Maria O'Neill

Web and UI/UX Designer



Contact

28260 Saint-Ouen-Marchefroy, France

Tel : 06 73 47 43 02

oneconseil@gmail.com

<https://www.maria-oneill.com/>

“ Web designer with more than 8 years of experience in user interface design, web design, logo creation, and graphic elements for IT products. I am self-sufficient and also work well in a team. I have experience in managing design integration processes, website development, and usability consulting. I prioritize clean and minimalist designs that are easy to use and understand.

Project Types

Web site
Dashboards
Mobile Apps
Branding

Technical Skills

Interface design
User Flow
Usability
User research
Wireframing
Mockups
Prototyping
HTML/CSS
Generative AI



Other Skills

Teamwork
Self-sufficiency
Flexibility
Open-mindedness
Critical thinking
Responsiveness

Languages

French
English
Russian

Interests

Sports
Art and Antiques
Traveling

Professional Experience

Web and UI/UX Designer

[ONE Conseil, IT Consulting and services | May 2017 – present](#)

Bioanalogie Int., Canada : website redesign, user experience improvement, performance optimization, visual design, SEO and referencement.

Infodis, Digital Service Compagnie, France : UI/UX design of an AI powered IT support solution.

Saint-Ouen-Marchefroy, Town Hall, France : creation of responsive website, technical support, CMS management.

Simplm, startup, License Management Platform, France : designed the UI/UX for a license management portal. Created website design, graphic elements, logos, and images. Provided a mobile-responsive version of the website. Managed the design integration process.

ONE Conseil, IT Consulting and Services, France : corporate identity creation.

Tryber by UNGUESS, IT Consulting and Services, Italy : QA Tester.

Actiyon, IT Consulting and Services, France : QA Tester.

UI/UX Designer, Graphic Designer

[O'Neill Graphisme, Freelance | January 2011 – 2014](#)

Carlabella, Software editor in expense report, France : UI/UX design for an expense management software, including icons and graphic elements.

Infopulse, IT Consulting and Services, Ukraine : conducted usability and ergonomics audit for the company's website and proposed optimized designs.

Oberthur Technologies (IDEMIA), designer and manufacturer of embedded security solutions and services for the payment, telecommunications, and identity sectors, France : UI/UX design for an expense management software, including icons and graphic elements.

Web and UI/UX Designer, Graphic Designer

[Outsourcing Advantage, IT Consulting and Services, France | 2009 – 2011](#)

PersonAll, Social Business Platform, startup, France : Web site design, UI/UX design for a web 2.0 enterprise solutions. Created functional user interfaces for a social network. Developed newsletters, banners for Intranet presentations, logos.

Outsourcing Advantage, IT Consulting and Services, France : designed websites and corporate identities, logo. Managed offshore projects of website development. Produced visual communication materials such as brochures, business cards, banners, and greeting cards.

Dominique Leeb, Individual project, France : creation of the website of the expressionist painter Nat Leeb (1906-1990).

Assistante Comptable

[Sintez-MM, Minsk, Biélorussie | Juin 2006- Mars 2008](#)

Assisted with accounting and maintained the accounting database.
Responsible for document management.

Created graphics for the company, including refreshing the corporate visual identity, logo, letterhead, and other graphic materials.



Education

UNGUESS

IT Consulting and Services, Italy

2024, May

Certificate : Qualified Quality Assurance Tester

Udemy

Professional Skills Development, France

2023

Certificates : Design Thinking; Design Thinking & UX : les clés de succès pour innover Vraiment; Figma, generative AI

Drouot Formation, Paris, France

The leading art market school

2014-2015

Diploma: Art Market Consultant, Specialist in the Art Market

Itecom ArtDesign, Paris, France

Private Institute of Communication Technologies and Applied Arts

2009-2010

Training: Web Designer, Multimedia Designer

Belarusian National Technical University, Minsk, Belarus

Professional Advancement and Personal Specialization Institute

2005-2007

Diploma: Computer Science, Graphic Design, and Web Design. Programming

Belarusian State Technological University, Minsk, Belarus

1999-2004

Bachelor's degree in chemical engineering of Organic chemistry, Organic Materials, and Organic Products

Ecole Artistique, Borisov, Belarus

1991-1995

Diploma : drawing, painting, sculpture, composition, history of art